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Cherne, Curtis

~ From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 8:46 AM
To: ‘Jeffrey Mortensen'

Cc: Metro, Kristal D.

Subject: RE: BMX Park

Jeff,
I’'m looking at your grading plan. It does not look like there is a conflict between the “c” inlet and the drive

entrance. However, if there is, looks like if the entrance was shifted a little (3'?), there would not be a conilict.

Curtis

From: Jeffrey Mortensen [mailto:JMortensen@highmesacg.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 12:30 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: FW: BMX Park

Curtis,

This is an approved Plan. Increasing the radius of the entrance from Buena Vista conflicts with an existing C
inlet.

When might you have time to review this? And to outline process (it’s a City Project).

Thanks,
Jeff

HIGHL __
MESA\Consulting Group

- Jeffrey G. Mortensen, P.E.

President
6010-B Midway Park Blwl. NE Phone; 5053454250
Albuquerque, NM 87109 Fax: 505.345.4254
wwwhighmesacg.com jmortensen@highmesacg.com
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From: Marie Holloway [mailto:msholloway@cherryseereames.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 11:55 AM

To: Jeffrey Mortensen
Subject: RE: BMX Park

Jeff,

| see it now. We HAVE TO have a 15’ radius or we will not get the Transportation approval. If that means we
need to remove and reconstruct the existing storm inlet in the west curbline of Buena Vista to fit the 15’ radius

that is what we will have to do.

8/9/2013
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Unfortunately this will raise project costs, but fortunately it is not bid yet. For budgetary purposes | would
appreciate an estimate of this cost so | can inform David Flores at Parks and Recreation.

Thank you,

Marie Shaver Holloway, AIA
Cherry/See/Reames Archltects, PC
(505) 842-1278

From: Jeffrey Mortensen [mailto:JMortensen@highmesacg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 5:49 PM

To: Marie Holloway
Subject: RE: BMX Park

| will try to get you somethlng tomorrow afternoon. In the meantlme you might want to look at the City
prowded survey.

MES \ Consultmg Group

]eﬂ're G. Mnttcnsm,PE

President
6010-B Midway Park Biwd, NE Phone: 505.345.4250
‘Albuquerque, NM 87109 Fax: 505.345.4254
www.highmesacg.com jmortensen@highmesacg, r:am
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- From: Marie Holloway |ma|Ito msholIoway@cherryseereames com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 2:34 PM

To: Jeffrey Mortensen
Subject: RE: BMX Park

Can you send me a sketch?
| can’t picture this.

Marie Shaver Holloway, AIA
Cherry/See/Reames Architects, PC
(505) 842-1278

From: Jeffrey Mortensen [mailto: JMortensen@hlghmesacg com}
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 1:55 PM

To: Marie Holloway .
Subject: RE: BMX Park

Marie,

It appears that the NW curb return now conflicts with the existing storm inlet in the west curbline of Buena
~ Vista.

8/9/2013
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Do you want to try to match the south end of the inlet or remove and reconstruct it to fit the 15’ radius?

Jeff

MESA Consulting Group

Jeffrey G. Mortensen, P.E,

. President
- 6010-B Midway Park Biwi. NE Phone; 505,315.4250
Albuquchue. NM 87109 Fax:505.345.4254
Www Jughmcsucg com Jmnﬂcnsclt@hlghmesnrg com
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From: Marie Holloway Imallto msholIoway@cherryseereames com]
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2013 2:14 PM

To: Jeffrey Mortensen
Subject: BMX Park

Jeff,
| forget to mention that the radii on the new driveway at the east end of the parking lot were too small. They

were only 10’ instead of 15’ for some reason.
| have attached an updated site base with this corrected for you to include in the addendum sketches.

Viarie Shaver Holloway  a, project Manager

cherry / see f reames architects PC

223 gold avenue vy, atbugaergue, nen 87102
W AW thur,;ftﬂ.dnttatuni
p: 505-842-1278 1: 505 706-9269
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

- New Mexico 87103

”~

www.cabq.gov

June 17, 2013

Jettery G. Mortensen

High Mesa Consulting Group
6010-B Midway Park Blvd. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Re: COA Bike Park
Grading and Drainage Plan,
Engineer’s Stamp dated 05-15-13 (L15/D013A)

Dear Mr. Mortensen,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 5-21-13, the
above referenced plan 1s approved for Grading Permit and Paving Permit. Please attach a
copy of this approved plan to the construction sets prior to sign-oft by Hydrology.

Hydrology is requesting that proposed landscape areas be depressed to
retain/infiltrate the rain that falls on them.

Upon completion of the project hydrology is asking for an electronic copy, in .pdt
format, of this certification for our records. This certification can be e-mailed to me at:
sbiazar@cabg.gov or rrael @cabg.gov.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695 or Rudy Rael at 924-3977.

Sincere y{/

/

S“‘l{;hab 1azar, P.E.
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services

RR/SB
C: file

Albuquerque - Making History 1706-2006



HMCG 2012.051.2

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET
(REV. 1/28/2003rd)

PROJECT TITLE: CITY OF ALBUQUERUQE BIKE PARK ZONE ATLAS/DRNG. FILE #:L-15 D13A
DRB #: E EPC #: WORK ORDER #:

| EGAL DESCRIPTION:  ALBUQUERUQE SPORTS COMPLEX
CITY ADDRESS:  AVENIDA CESAR CHAVEZ SE

WORK ORDER APPROVAL

ENGINEERING FIRM: HIGH MESA CONSULTING GROUP. CONTACT: JEFF MORTENSEN
ADDRESS: 6010-B MIDWAY PARK BLVD. NE PHONE: (505) 345-4250
CITY, STATE: ALBUQUERQUE, NM ZIP CODE: 87109
OWNER: CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE PARKS & RECREATION DEPT. CONTACT: ARCHITECT
ADDRESS: PO BOX 1293 ~ PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ALBUQUERQUE, NM ZIP CODE:
ARCHITECT: CHERRY SEE REAMES ARCHITECTS, LLP CONTACT:  TINA REAMES
ADDRESS: 220 GOLD SW o PHONE: 842-1278
CITY, STATE: _ALBUQUERQUE, NM ZIP CODE: 87102
SURVEYOR: BOHANNAN - HUSTON (FOR COA) CONTACT:
ADDRESS: ~ PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ALBUQUERQUE, NM ZIP CODE:
CONTRACTOR: NOT KNOWN CONTACT:
ADDRESS:; PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ZIP CODE:
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL SOUGHT:
~ DRAINAGE REPORT _____ SIA/JFINANCIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE
_X_DRAINAGE PLAN 18t SUBMITTAL, REQUIRES TCL or equal _____ PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
_X_ DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL (REVISION/UPDATE) ~ S.DEV. PLAN FOR SUB'D APPROVAL
~ CONCEPTUAL GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN ~ S.DEV. PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
~ X GRADING PLAN ~ SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL
_____ EROSION CONTROL PLAN _____ FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
____ ENGINEER’S CERTIFICATION (HYDROLOGY) ~ FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
~ CLOMR/LOMR ~ X BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
_____ TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) _____ CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PERM.)
_____ ENGINEER’S CERTIFICATION (TCL) ____ CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (TEMP.)
ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION (DRB APPR. SITE PLAN) GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL
X OTHER - REVISION/UPDATE TO PRIOR APPROVED PLAN _____ PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL

OTHER (SPECIFY) DRB APPROVAL

WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED:

X XS V\Q/C/ )
" COPY PROVIDED é [y \

DATE SUBMITTED: 05/16/2013  BY: JEFFREY G. MORTENSEN

Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be accompanied by a drainage submittal. The
particular nature, location and scope of the proposed development defines the degree of drainage detail. One or more of the
following levels of submittal may be required based upon the following:

1. Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan: Required for approval of Site Development Plans greater than five (5)

acres and Sector Plans.
2. Drainage Plans: Required for building permits, grading permits, paving permits and site plans less than five (5)

acres.
3. Drainage Report: Required for subdivisions containing more than ten (10) lots or constituting five (5) acres or

more.
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Clty of Albuquerque
~Planning Department - "
Development & Building Services Division
DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SIHEET
. (REV 02/2013) W
wlf Z20]3 —

Project “Title: /3 ] ’llﬂ Butidmy, Permit /. 237/ City Drainnge #: L/S Z)N‘SA
DRBA: | B | 1P | ~ Work Order#: |
Legal Description: N Wiavt] e m N EA it/ oo VY /_,_
City Address: 202 Acnida (oacr CUores * A
Ingimeermg Fivm: éﬁ;,h 522'&5@ !:C.’?'Vt W rala £21974 _ Contact: Mm
Address: D] — /) Ve /iIYs) 4 1617¢ A vy

PhoncH: (ﬂ@l 5&5 QZ 5(_)_ ax#: ~ Ir L-mnll. | Y ortoi S YLiGh vl d C:/'rw/f’]
Owner: 3 - A bu — F YRS QA d Z_" j781_ Contact: Z)ﬂﬂd EérQlfeS
|

Address: _Fp /= C Al iy, 1 K7/0°% ning ¥ §@j é_)_“/;‘jm M/f"
Phonc#: é ﬂ!é! 2@& —_ 532? -antt: E2-mail: 2C B L 7%
r (/

Architect- C’ 27 Y U ___:-.I w ' A4 _f p ' COI'I[ﬂCl: __M P~ /> /w ”
Address: ’ Avene S/ A r IVY X110

Phonci: é_ﬁQé) 37-[2 tZ Zgl FFaxtt: g E-mail: mishollowanyt) CnesTUsSe réemds
Surveyor: Z%Qh XUNYUIN ﬁ{( ,_Fs:tm | _ Conlact; /! 1 / !
f 4 # /| - 3’ ’ ~ ‘

Address: (N2 IO TS /1 A X177 1
Phone#: 505 IFaxdf: 4 E-mail: m [ 1Y . CDM
Contractor: O k/MO&J‘P’I . Conlact;
Address: | o _
Phonc#: Fax# - E-mail:
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL.: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE-SG
_ DRAINAGE REPORT _____SIA/FINANCIAL GUARANTEE RELEAS
_ DRAINAGE PLAN Ist SUBMITTAL ____ PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL A ‘H‘r‘l .
DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL .
[l CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN ____S.DEV.FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVA k SR [
~ GRADING PLAN ____SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL
____ EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN(ESC) _ FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
~ ENGINEER’S CERT (HYDROLOGY) _____CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PERM
OMR/LOME _____CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (TCL TEMP)
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL — FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL !
____ ENGINEER’S CERT (TCL) X BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL — LIALL ¢ SITE MoDS ;
____ ENGINEER’S CERT (DRB SITE PLAN) ____GRADINGPERMIT APPROVAL ~_ SO-19 APPROVAL .
~ ENGINEER’S CERT (ESC) ____ PAVINGPERMIT APPROVAL ~ _ ESC PERMI ,

~ SO-19 _____ WORK ORDER APPROVAL ____ESCCE

—_ OTHER (SPECIFY) —_ GRADING CERTIFICATION ~ OTHER|($

WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED: ____No 2 Copy Provided \‘
DATE SUBMITTED: B-2]-20/2 By: 4 NVoaa Cersd/ys ad

Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be accompanied by a drainage submittal. Theparticular i i Pocat 0,21
scope to the proposed development defines the degree of drainage detail. One or more of the following levels of submittal may be required based on the followin
[. Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan: Required for approval of Site Development Plans greater than five (5) acres and Sector Plans
Dramage Plans: Required for building permits, grading permits, paving permits and site plans less than five (5) acres

2.
3. Durainage Report: Required for subdivision containing more than ten (10) lots or constituting five (5) acres or more
4. Erosion and Scdiment Control Plan: Required for any new development and redevelopment site with 1-acre or more of land disturbing area, includi INg

project less than [-acre than are part of a larger common plan of development

.|§
E

Iy

SPMENT SECTION



P.0. Box 1293

Albuquerque

New Mexico 87103

www.cabq.gov

- Planning Department
Transportation Development Services Section

May 10, 2007

Steven Kelis, Registered Architect
400 Gold SW, Ste. 880

Albuquerque, NM 87102

Re:  Certification Submittal for Final Building Certificate of Occupancy for

Albuquerque Bicycle Park Phase 1, [L-15/ D13A]
1903 Avenida Cesar Chavez

Architect's Stamp Dated 05/09/07
Dear Mr. Kells:

The TCL / Letter of Certification submitted on May 9, 2007 is sufficient for

acceptance by this office for final Certificate of Occupancy (C.0.). Notification
has been made to the Building and Safety Section.

. Salgado-Fernandez, P.E.
Senior Traffic Engineer

Development and Building Services
Planning Department

C: Engineer

Hydrology file
CO Clerk

Mibnquerque - Making Histary 1706-2004




DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET
(REV 01/06 - KDM)

PROJECT TITLE: RURUVEELPUE RBH# = PPRE .BASS| zoneMap: L- 1T~ 54’ |
DRB#: Ao~ ggs_col.eﬁ EPC# ' WORK ORDER#: M/&
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: C A ( SCORTS SADUMA 7 PARE 2020 , ARG <POeiS cOMPLEX
CITY ADDRESS: » AN IR WLA  CESATE YA ‘
ENGINEERING FIRM: | CONTACT:
ADDRESS: PHONE:
CITY, STATE: | ZIP CODE:
OWNER: CATY _OF ARUVPVERGU( | CONTACT: éw@.G Q.E MO
ADDRESS: _ P.@¢: ROX 1243 PHONE: _ /&
ARCHITECT:  (ELLS A AREMATECT CONTACT: o NATHAR Cepd g
ADDRESS: 45 &Aool O 2 Lo ' PHONE: =25 ~ 27 245
CITY: STAT‘E- - J-!' - '-f? ZIP CODE: 23 i l D Z
SURVEYING FIRM: | ' LICENSED SURVEYOR:
ADDRESS: ' - PHONE:

CITY, STATE: : ' ZIP CODE: _

PROFESSIONAL LICENSED SURVEYOR SIGNATURE LICENSE NO.

CONTRACTOR: A &AM AT 1 ENGRAL. <& .CONTACT: GPEtr, HAWRYLYSHY
ADDRESS: _ £ ?. peX 4 14Zo PHONE: _82.% -6 846
CITY, STATE: ALRUQUERQIE., N A ZIP CODE: _ 8719 ¢
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: | CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL SOUGHT:
DRAINAGE REPORT SIA/FINANCIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE
DRAINAGE PLAN 1* SUBMITTAL PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL "
____ DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL
CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN ____S.DEV. FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
_GRADING PLAN ____ SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL
EROSION CONTROL PLAN FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
___ENGINEER’S CERT (HYDROLOGY) ____ FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
CLOMR/LOMR BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL "
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT > ___ CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (_P€12-1Mk1~>9—‘\T)
_____ ENGINEER’S CERT (TCL) GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL
__X___ ENGINEER’S CERT (DRB SITE PLAN) PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL

OTHER (SPECIFY) ‘ WORK ORDER AP
| OTHER (SPECIFY)

WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED

ﬁ NO

___ COPY PROVIDED

DATE SUBMITTED: 5. 9. 07 BY:

Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Piats shall be accompanied by a drainage submittal. The particular nature,
_ location, and scope to the proposed development defines the degree of drainage detail. One or more of the following levels of submmal may be
required based on the following:

1. Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan: Required for approval of Site Development Plans greater than five (5) acres and Sector Plans.

2. Drainage Pians: Required for building permits, grading permits, paving permits and site plans less than five (5) acres.
3. Drainage Report: Required for subdivision containing more than ten (10) lots or constituting five (§) acres or more.
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, ‘_*'Steven E. Kells, AIA -
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- -‘NI|0 Salgado Fernandez Semor Trafflc Englneer '1 . '; | '_ R . ,, T
. City ofAIbuquerque F’Iannlng Department S
600 2" Street SW S A T
‘,Albuquerque NM 87102 e
" Re: Albuguerque Blcycle Park Phase1 Prolect No 7345 02 - - ' '
" Site Plan and—DraM Certlf' cation for Permanent Certuf' cate of
OcCUpancy R _
: Dear Mr. Salgado Fernandez: |
0 -

. Th|s is to conflrm that the site pIan Iayout for the above pro;ect has been
constructed in substantial compllance with the S|te plan approved by the
- Development Rewew Board | ' -

;»..,

/_j, '

S One deviation from the approved plan i is that the refuse dumpster enclosure was
- moved from the west side of the east parking lot to the south's srde This change ,
. was approved by the Solid Waste Department. A detall of this change s attached"'

- for your mformatlon Th|s does not affect the parkrng circulatron ' N?J \

_If you have any c'ruestions;r please call.

ok F

. : 1

“Sincerely, , -

Kells + Cralg Archltects

./f

! R ‘ A =

attachments Sheet A001 ‘DRB Site. Plan PR—12 01 dated 11-29-06 Revised Dumpster 2
Enclosure ~T - L V&J"/ -

. CC: George Gee Clty ofAlbuquerque Department of Mummpal({[?)e’tspment file. o

T Kells+Croig
\\' Archltects Inc AIA
. 400 Gold S;N SU|te 880 }'-_ .
A|buquerqie NM 8710§? |
’ - .l -
e-mail: kelcrolg!@nmlo com; |

~ Phone: 505 -243 - 27243
FAX: - 505 - 842 - 5804 N
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REVISED LOCATION FOR GATE. ~ SR
ALIGN CL OF GATE WITH CL OF SRS
DRIVEPAD AT STREET

6" THICK SIDWALK PAVING FULL ~
| - WIDTH OF GATE

=1 TRANSITIGN TO

T N e | STANDARI]

X i | CURB MINE
AT EACH SIDH

MOUNTABLE CURB PER CoA ~ il s
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~ REMOVE ASPHALT AND CURB TO
o _,_r.ACGDMMODAIE_DLLMP_S_TER ENCLOSURE

T AVENIDA CESAR CHAVEZ

REVISED LOCATION FOR
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE PER
DETAIL 51A8203

REVISED DUMPSTER LOCATION

SCALE: 1" =40'("

Kells + Craig Architects, Inc. il
ALBUQERQUE BICYCLE PARK — PHASE 1

Drawing # PR—-12-01 Date _11.29.06 Sheet 1 of 1
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.CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

May 10, 2007

Mr. Jetf Mortensen, P.E.

Jeff Mortensen & Associates
6010-B Midway Park Blvd NE \Cé

Albuquerque, NM 87109 [Cl . 3 -
Re: Albuquerque Bicycle Park, Mﬂ'\%ﬂa Cesar Chavez SE,

Approval of Permanent Certificate of Occupancy (C.O.)
Engineer’s Stamp dated 01/16/06 (L15/D013A)
Certification dated 5/08/07

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 5/9/07, the above
referenced certification is approved for release of Permanent Certificate of Occupancy
by Hydrology.

LQ. Box 1293 - If 'you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3982.

- Sinc Iely, '
Albuquerqu . |
| jucrque | (A0 é_j—d

Timothy Sims

Plan Checker, Hydrology \ C% 0O %
Development and Building Services o A{ 6 O

New Mexico 87103

www.cabq.gov

C: CO Clerk-Katrina Sigala
File

bnguergne - Making istory 1706-20006
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JMA2004.068.9_

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET
(REV. 1/28/2003rd) '

PROJECT TITLE: CITY OF ALBUQUERUQE BIKE PARK ZONE ATLAS/DRNG. FILE #:L-15 _D13A

DRB #: PENDING EPC #: WORK ORDER #: 734502
" 'EGAL DESCRIP lL ALBUQUERUQE SPORTS COMPLEX
cITY ADDRESS: | WWAVENIDA CESAR CHAVEZ SE
ENGINEERING FIRM:  JEFF MORTENSEN & ASSOC., INC. CONTACT: JEFF MORTENSEN
ADDRESS:  6010-B MIDWAY PARK BLVD. NE PHONE: (505) 345-4250
CITY, STATE:  ALBUQUERQUE, NM ZIP CODE: 87109
OWNER: CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE DEPT MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT CONTACT: GEORGE GEE
ADDRESS: PO BOX 1293 PHONE:
CITY, STATE:  ALBUQUERQUE, NM ZIP CODE:
ARCHITECT:  KELLS & CRAIG ARCHITECTS . CONTACT:  JONATHAN CRAIG
ADDRESS: 400 GOLD SW - PHONE: 243-2724
CITY, STATE:  ALBUQUERQUE, NM ZIP CODE: 87102
SURVEYOR:  WILSON & CO. (DESIGN) & JAKE ARGUELLES (CONSTR) _ CONTACT: _JAKE ARGUELLES
ADDRESS: 2912 SAN YGNACIO RD SW (NMPS 7472) PHONE: (505) 975-0998
CITY, STATE:  ALBUQUERQUE, NM ZIP CODE: 87121 —
CONTRACTOR:  GERALD MARTIN ' CONTACT:  ALAN WRIGHT
ADDRESS: 8501 JEFFERSON NE PHONE: 828-1144
CITY, STATE:  ABQ, NM ZIP CODE: 87113
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL SOUGHT:
DRAINAGE REPORT SIA/FINANCIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE

PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL
S. DEV. PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL

DRAINAGE PLAN 1% SUBMITTAL, REQUIRES TCL or equal
DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL
CONCEPTUAL GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

GRADING PLAN SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL
EROSION CONTROL PLAN FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION (HYDROLOGY) FOUNDATION PERMIT AF’PHOVAL
CLOMR/LOMR BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL

TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL)

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION (TCL}

ENGINEER'’S CERTIFICATION (DRB APPR. SITE PLAN)
OTHER - REVISION TO PRIOR APPROVED PLAN

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PERM.)
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (TEMP.)
GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL

PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL

WORK ORDER APPROVAL

OTHER (SPECIFY) DRB APPROVAL

NERERCRRRNN

||||||><|||||||I

'NOTE: C104 ROUTED FOR SIGNATURE AND/OF

WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED: [, ©) é ‘ WV
X YES | - AN CRAIG (MYLARS + TWO COPIES)
COPY PROVIDED MAY 0
| H HOLOGY SECTION
* DATE SUBMITTED: 05/09/20¢ R FFREY G. MORTENSEN

Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be accompanied by a drainage submittal. The
particular nature, location and scope of the proposed development defines the degree of drainage detail. One or more of the
following levels of submittal may be required based upon the following:

1. Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan: Flequired for approval of Site Development Plans greater than five (5)
acres and Sector Plans.

2. Drainage Plans Required for building permits, grading permits, paving permits and site plans less than five (5)
acres.

3. Drainage Report: Required for subdivisions containing more than ten (10) lots or constituting five (5) acres or
more. | |



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

March 16, 2007

Mr. Jeff Mortensen, P.E.

Jeff Mortensen & Associates
6010-B Midway Park Blvd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: Albuquerque Bicycle Park PH 1,

- Approval of 60-Day Tempordry Certificate of Occupancy (C.0.)
Engineer’s Stamp dated 11/14/2005 (L-15/D13A)
Certification dated 03/15/2007

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 03/1 6/2007, the above

| referenced certification is approved for release of 60-day Temporary Certificate of
P.O. Box 1293 Occupancy by Hydrology.

. R - - —_ — - [ T - - - — am e —— = - L R e o

- - Tk = - ————- . — - ana .1

Upon final Engineer Certification of project site, please resubmit an updated
Certification for Permanent C.O.

Albuquerque
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3982.
| New Mexico 87103 Sincerely,
_h &H 5_:5~—~
Hncabggov glian;loél;l);ckzs

Development and Building Services

C: CO Clerk
| File

Ubnguerque - Making Flistory 1706-2006



- JMA2004.068.9_

... DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET o
Y - (REV. 1/28/2003rd) 1

PROJECT TITLE:  CITY OF ALBUQUERUQE BIKE PARK ZONE ATLAS/DRNG. FILE '

DRB #: PENDING EPC # WORK ORDER #: 73450

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: ALBUQUERUQE SPORTS COMPLEX
CITY ADDRESS:  AVENIDA CESAR CHAVEZ SE

ENGINEERING FIRM: JEFF MORTENSEN & ASSOC., INC. h CONTACT:. JEFF MORTENSEN
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
ARCHITECT: KELLS & CRAIG ARCHITECTS CONTACT: JONATHAN CRAIG
ADDRESS: 400 GOLD SW PHONE: 243-2724
CITY, STATE: - ALBUQUERQUE, NM ZIP CODE: 87102
SURVEYOR: WILSON & CO. (DESIGN) & JAKE ARGUELLES (CONSTR)  CONTACT: _JAKE ARGUELLES
ADDRESS: 2912 SAN YGNACIO RD SW (NMPS 7472) PHONE: (505) 975-0998
CITY, STATE: ALBUQUERQUE, NM - ZIP CODE: 87121
CONTRACTOR:  GERALD MARTIN CONTACT:  ALAN WRIGHT
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
EROSION CONTROL PLAN _ FINAL PLAT APPROVAL |
ENGINEER’S CERTIFICATION (HYDROLOGY) FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
CLOMR/LOMR BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL

TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL)
ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION (TCL)

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PERM.) a
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (TEMP.) (0 DAY _F

NERRRCRENNE

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION (DRB APPR. SITE PLAN) GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL Lo~ RERY
OTHER - REVISION TO PRIOR APPROVED PLAN PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL
- WORK ORDER APPROVAL

BRENCRENREREE

OTHER (SPECIFY) DRB APPROVAL

' NOTE: C104 ROUTED FOR SIGNATURE AND/OR ISSUED BY ADDENDUM
WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED:

X YES
| NO
~ COPY PROVIDED
_ HYDROLOGY SECTION

DATE SUBMITTED: 03/16/2007 _ BY: JEFFREY G. MORTENSEN

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

acres and Sector Plans. |
2. Drainage Plans: Required for building permits, grading permits, paving permits and site plans less than five (5)

acres. |
3. . Drainage Report: Required for subdivisions containing more than ten (10) lots or constituting five (5) acres or
more. |
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- PO. Box 1293

. Albuquerque

- New Mexico 87103

www.cabq.gov

C11Y OF ALBUQUERQUE

* 2008

. ALBU(m_ERQUE
- —7;(&&‘;:7 9%5*:7

November 21, 2005

Jetfery G. Mortensen, PE
Jetf Mortensen & Associates, Inc.
6010-B Midway Park Blvd. NE

- Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: COA Bike Park Avenida Cesar Chavez SE
Grading and Drainage Plan
Engineer’s Stamp dated 11-14-05 (L15/D13A)

Dear Mr. Mortensen,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 11-14- 05 the
above referenced plan is approved for Work Order for Phase I. |

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.

Rudy E. Rael Assoc1ate Engmeer
Planning Department.
Building and Development Serv1ces

" C: File

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006



JMA2004.068.3_

DRAINAGE AND THANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET
(REV. 1/28/2003rd)

PROJECT TITLE: CITY OF ALBUQUERUQE BIKE PARK - ZONE ATLAS/DRNG. FILE #:L.-15 _D13A
DRB# = _PENDING EPC #: WORK ORDER #: 734502

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  ALBUQUERUQE SPORTS COMPLEX
CITYADDRESS: _AVENIDA CESAR CHAVEZ SE

ENGINEERING FIRM: JEFF MORTENSEN & ASSOC., INC. CONTACT:  JEFF MORTENSEN
ADDRESS:  6010-B MIDWAY PARK BLVD. NE PHONE: (505) 345-4250
CITY, STATE: ALBUQUERQUE. NM ZIP CODE: 87109
OWNER: CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE DEPT MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT CONTACT: GEORGE GEE
ADDRESS: PO BOX 1293 PHONE:
CITY, STATE: _ALBUQUERQUE, NM ZIP CODE:
ARCHITECT:  KELLS & CRAIG ARCHITECTS - CONTACT:  JONATHAN CRAIG
ADDRESS: 400 GOLD SW PHONE: 243-2724
_CITY, STATE: ALBUQUERQUE, NM ' ZIP CODE: _87102
SURVEYOR: WILSON & CO. CONTACT:  SCOTT CROSHAW -
- ADDRESS: 4900 LANG NE | PHONE: .= (505) 348-4000 _
‘CITY, STATE: ALBUQUERQUE, NM ZIP CODE: 87109
CONTRACTOR:  NOT KNOWN YET CONTACT:
. ADDRESS: PHONE:
CITY, STATE: . ZIP CODE:
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL SOUGHT:
DRAINAGE REPORT SIA/FINANCIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE

DRAINAGE PLAN 1% SUBMITTAL, REQUIRES TCL or equal PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL

DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB'D APPROVAL
CONCEPTUAL GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN S. DEV. PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
GRADING PLAN SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL

EROSION CONTROL PLAN FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

ENGINEER’S CERTIFICATION (HYDROLOGY) FOUNDATION PERMIT APPHOVAL
CLOMR/LOMR BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL

TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL)

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION (TCL)

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION (DRB APPR. SITE PLAN)
OTHER - REVISION TO PRIOR APPROVED PLAN

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PERM.)
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (TEMP.)
GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL
_PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL

WORK ORDER APPROVAL

— OTHER (SPECIFY) DRB APPROVAL

EGEIVIE

LTT L e |

I><l||I||l||||I

NOTE: C104 TO BE ROUTED FOR SIGNATURE AND/OR ISSUED BY ADDENDUM
WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED:

o ~ - 1 NOV 1 4 2005
~__ COPY PFIOVIDED o . |
| LAND DEVELOPMENT SECTION
DATE SUBMITTED: 11/14/2005 BY: JEFFREY G. MORTENSEN

Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be. accompanied by a drainage submittal. The
particular nature, location and scope of the proposed development defines the degree of drainage detail. One or more of the
following levels of submittal may be required based upon the following: |

1. Conceptual Gradmg and Drainage Plan: Required for approval of Site Development Plans greater than five (5)

acres and Sector Plans.
2. Drainage Plans: Required for building permits, gradlng permlts paving permits and site plans less than five (5)
acres.
3. Drainage Report: Fleqmred for subdivisions contalnlng more than ten (10) lots or corj
more.




CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Planning Department
Transportation Development Services Section

March 12, 2007

Steven Kells, Registered Architect,
Kells & Craig Architects, Inc.
400 Gold SW, Ste. 880

Albuquerque, NM 87102

- Re: Approval of Temporary Certificate of Occupancy (C.O.) for
Albuguerque Bicycle Park, Phase 1, [L-15/ D13A]
1903 Avenida Cesar Chavez
Architect's Stamp Dated 03/09/07

Dear Mr. Kells:

* Based on the information provided on your submittal dated March 12, 2007 the above
| referenced project is approved for a 30-day Temporary C.O.

PO. Box 1293 . _
| A Temporary C.O. has been issued allowing the outstanding issues to be completed
within this time period. When these remaining issues have been fully completed, are in
| ‘substantial compliance, and a final Certification for Transportation has been resubmitted
Albuquerque to the City's Hydrology office for approval, a Permanent C.O. will be issued.

The Certification package for Final C.O. must include an exact copy of the approved
. . TCL, or signed off D.R.B. Site Plan, which is in each of the two City Permit Plan Sets—
New Mexico 87103 the contractor's City field set and the City's plan set in the basement of the Plaza Del Sol
' building. Package also must include a letter of certification on designer's letterhead-
- stamped with his seal, signed, and dated. Submit package along with fully completed
~ Drainage Information Sheet to front counter personnel for log in and evaluation by
www.cabq.gov - _Transportation.

If you have any questions, please call me at 924-3620.

o-Fernandez, P.E.
Senlor Traffic Engineer

Development and Building Sewlces
Planning Department

C: Engineer

Hydrology file
CO Clerk

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006
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N|Io Salgado Fernandez Senlor Traffrc Englneer O . o
City of Albuquerque Planning Department v T
600 2™ Street SW .= | A
Albuquerque NM 87102 S R A I T

SR Re Albuquerque Blcycle Park Phase1 Project No. 7345-02 S | *
B _Site Plan and Dramage Plan Certification for--—Temporary Certifi ICé te of y

_ Dear Mr. Salgado Fernandez: T R

This is to conflrm that the S|te plan layout for the above pro;ect has been
- constructed in substantial complrance with the site plan approved by the
Development Rewew Board. - - :

One dewatlon from the approved pIan is that the refuse dumpster enclosure Was
“moved from the west side of the east parking lot to the south 'side. This: change -
‘was approved by the Solid Waste Department A detall of thls change is attached

for your information. This does not affect the parking”cjrculation.

Kells + Crarg Archltects |
Steven E Kells AIA |

: attachments Sheet A001 fDRB S|te*PIan PR-12 01 dated 11- 29-06 Rewsed Dumpster*

L J_ Enclosure | “ t{ ‘\\N‘xf f . \?_/& - ,. :l-,‘r"‘* |
. * '

cc George Gee Clty of Albuquerque Department of Munrmpal Development t" Ie T o '

T Kells + Croig .
Archltects Inc AIA
400 Gold SW Sur’re 880;
Albuquerque NM 87102 ;
- NS S % 2
e- mon kelcrorfg{@nmlo conlj

Phone 505 243 - 2724::,
FAX 505 842 5804'
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REVISED LOCATION FOR GATE.
ALIGN CL OF GATE WITH CL OF
DRIVEPAD AT STREET

6" THICK SIDWALK PAVING FULL
WIDTH OF GATE

MOUNTABLE CURB PER CoA
STANDARD DWG. 2415 FULL
WIDTH OF GATE
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" REMOVE ASPHALT AND CURB TO
ACCOMMODATE DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE
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AVENIDA CESAR CHAVEZ

REVISED LOCATION FOR
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE PER
DETAIL 5/AS203

REVISED DUMPSTEH L OCATION

SCALE: 1" =40'-0"

Kells 4+ Craig Architects, Inc.

ALBUQERQUE BICYCLE PARK
11.29.06

Drawing # PR—12-01

Date

PHASE

1
Sheet 1 of 1

SLOPE A
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TRANSMITTAL

LETTER
PROJECT: Albuquerque Bicycle Park ARCHITECTS'
(name, address) - Phase| ' | PROJECT NO: 0403.20
DATE: March 12, 2007
If enclosures are not as noted, please inform us
, immediately.
TO: City of Albuquerque
Department of Municipal Development If checked below, please:
| [ 1 Acknowledge receipt of enclosures.
L1 Return enclosures to us.
ATTN: Tim Simms
WE TRANSMIT: |
Dherewith [_lunder separate cover via
[ lin accordance with your request
FOR YOUR:
Xlapproval [ Idistribution to parties [_linformation
[ Ireview & comment [ lrecord
[ luse
THE FOLLOWING: |
Xldrawings [Ishop drawing prints [ Isamples [ ]Pay Request
[ Ispecifications [_Ishop drawing reproducibles Xletter’memo -
[_Ichange order [ Iproduct literature [ lcontract
e ’
| CODE
1 | 3907 | | Letterto Nilo Salgado Fernandez re Transportation CO
1 | 1229106 | | Dumpster Enclosure Revision Drawing ' -
I -
I -
I ]
1t -
ACTION A. Action indicated on items transmitted D. For signature and forwarding
CODE B. No action required # E. See REMARKS helow
C. For signature and retumn to this office

REMARKS:

Please use the attached documents bearing the architect’s seal to replace the documents deli
Friday for the Albuquerque Bicycle Park CO and forward to Mr. Salgado Eernade

Thanks

COPIES TO:
Project FileDd
George Gee, DMD

Kells + Craig Architects
400 Gold, SW
Suite 880

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102
By: Jonathan Craig




DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET . (5 /No (3B
(Rev. 12/05) C

PHONE:
ZIP CODE:

PHONE: 22 —2 72<p —
CITY, STATE: ALE ZIPCODE: &9 107,
SURVEYOR: L | | CONTACT:
ADDRESS: ' ' PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ZIP CODE:

ADDRESS: E . &Qg g == .
CITY, STATE: _Ad_R.0 @V ERQUE., NI 7ZIP CODE:

TYPE OF SUBMITTALL: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL SOUGHT: .~ "* hat
DRAINAGE REPORT . SIA/FINANCIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE
DRAINAGE PLAN 1 SUBMITTAL -; PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
DRAINAGE PLANRESUBMITTAL °~ . .+~ ___  S.DEV.PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROV {f—
CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN S. DEV. FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPRGVAT
GRADING PLAN _ SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL
EROSION CONTROL PLA \\\\ - FINAL PLAT APPROVAL - - -

ENGINEER’S CERT ¥ \\\\\ FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROV4E—
CLOMR/LOMR \\(\\\ BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION 243 \\CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY [F

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY,

<. ENGINEER/ARCHITECT CRRIGBRBN N 22— <~ GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL
ENGINEER/ARCHITECT C o PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL
OTHER (SPECIFY) WORK ORDER APPROVAL " |
OTHER (SPECIFY) -
WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED: (ye L LE é‘“\% >
YES . =
%.__NO

COPY PR(&SDEQ
- SUBMITTED BY:
Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and7or Subdivision Pl

particular nature, location and scope to the proposed development defigy/ S 2 detail. One or more of the following
levels of submittal may be required based on the following:

| \

R

1. Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan: Reqmred for approvs) 0 aTiPPytater than five (5) acres and
Sector Plans. '

2. Drainage Plans: Required for building permits, grading permits, paving perd» ~.? plans less than five (5) acres.

- 3. Drainage Report: Required for subdivieion containing more than ten (10) lots or o iMituting five (5) acres or more.
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" March9,2007 .

" Nilo Salgado Fernandez, Senior Traffic Engineer -~~~ = -

City of Albuquerque, Plannlng Department | . ~ L
600 2™ StreetSW ., - o N

Albuquerque NM 87102 R S P U SRS S

B Re Albuquerque Bicycle Park Phasel PI‘O_leCt No 7345.02 - o SV

s Dear Mr.~Salgado FernandeZ:' o It . I
: ThlS s to conflrm that the site plan Iayout for the above prolect has been

Development Revlew Board.

" was approved by the Solid Waste Department. A detall of this change IS attached

| _If you have any questions, please call. :
Sincerely, ..

- -
.
' . 1,
.
.
Fl
. 3
'
-
'
]
. !
. bt
r L}
-
- =
§ T
*
-
L

" Kells + Craig Arohiteots
- Jonathan Cralg AIA

Site Plan and Dralnage Plan Certlflcatlon for Temporary Certlflcate of '
Occupancy ' | | "

constructed in substantial compllance W|th the site plan approved by the

One deVIatlon from the approved plan s that the refuse dumpster enolosure wasf '

“moved from the west side of the east parking lot to the south side. Th|s ohange |

-‘-n"‘ f ’ .-'

for your mformatlon ThIS does not affect the parklng crroulatlon

| Kells + Croig _'
B X Archltects INC. AIA}

' o J ﬁ:;‘...,.u,.; 3
o 400 Gold SW Suite 880
Albuquerque NM 87102? '-

e-mail: kelcrolg@nmlo com
Phone: 505 243 - 2724* |

FAX 505 842 5804'
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque

| New Mexico 87103

‘www.cabg.gov

November 7, 2005 - S ALBUOQERQUE
' '7;{94‘“:7 %n‘nj

Jettery G. Mortensen, PE

Jett Mortensen & Associates, Inc.
6010-B Midway Park Blvd. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: COA Bike Park, Avenida Cesar Chavez
Gradmg and Drainage Plan
~ Engineer’s Stamp dated 11-5-05 (L15/D13A)

Dear Mr. Mortensen,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 11-4-05, the

- above referenced plan is approved for Site Development Plan for Building Permit action
by DRB, Foundation Permit and Rough Grading Permit. Please attach a copy of this

approved plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology. ,
When submitting for a Building permit or Work Order approval, more detail W1ll |

- be needed for the underground water storage facility.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924:-3986.

sincerel

.

0

—Rudy E. Rael, Associate Engineer
Planning Department. . |
Building and Development Services .

" C: File

Albuquerque - Making History 1706-2006
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JMA2004.068.7_

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET

(REV. 1/28/2003rd)

DRAINAGE PLAN 1 SUBMITTAL, REQUIRES TCL or equal
DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL

CONCEPTUAL GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

GRADING PLAN
EROSION CONTROL PLAN

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION (HYDROLOGY)
CLOMR/LOMR
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL)

ENGINEER’S CERTIFICATION (TCL)

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION (DRB APPR. SITE PLAN)
OTHER - REVISION TO PRIOR APPROVED PLAN

WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED:

X YES

= NO

s

-

COPY PROVIDED

DATE SUBMITTED:

11/04/2005  BY: .

ZONE ATLAS/DRNG. FILE #:L-15 D13A

7345027 -

JEFF MORTENSEN

505) 345-4250

87109

GEORGE GEE

JONATHAN CRAIG
243-2724
87102

SCOTT CROSHAW

505) 348-4000
87109

CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL SOUGHT:

TR

PROJECT TITLE: CITY OF ALBUQUERUQE BIKE PARK
DRB # PENDING EPC #: WORK ORDER #:
'EGAL DESCRIPTION:  ALBUQUERUQE SPORTS COMPLEX
CITY ADDRESS:  AVENIDA CESAR CHAVEZ SE
ENGlNEEFHNG FIRM:  JEFF MORTENSEN & ASSOC.. INC. CONTACT:
ADDRESS: _6010-B MIDWAY PARK BLVD. NE PHONE:
CITY, STATE:" _ ALBUQUERQUE, NM ZIP CODE:
OWNER; _CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE DEPT MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT __ GONTACT:
ADDRESS: PO BOX 1293 PHONE:
CITY,STATE: _ALBUQUERQUE, NM ' ZIP CODE:
ARCHITECT:  KELLS & CRAIG ARCHITECTS CONTACT:
ADDRESS: 400 GOLD SW PHONE:
CITY, STATE:  ALBUQUERQUE. NM ZIP CODE:
SURVEYOR: WILSON & CO. CONTACT:
ADDRESS: 4900 LANG NE PHONE:
CITY, STATE: _ALBUQUERQUE, NM ZIP CODE:
CONTRACTOR:  N/A CONTACT:
ADDRESS: PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ZIP CODE:
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL:
DRAINAGE REPORT

JEFFREY G. MORTENSEN

HYDROLOGY SECTION

SIA/FINANCIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE
PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL

S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB'D APPROVAL |
S. DEV. PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL

FINAL PLAT APPROVAL -

FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL |
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PERM.)
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (TEMP.)
GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL

PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL

WORK ORDER APPROVAL

OTHER (SPECIFY) BRE-ARPROVAL QA’%G’\“\"W

ECIESINAE

NOV 04 2005 |] D

Requests for épprovals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be accompanied by a drainage submittal. The
“particular nature, location and scope of the proposed development defines the degree of drainage detail. One or more of the

following levels of submittal may be required based upon the following:

1.

2.

Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan: Required for approval of Site Development Plans greater than five (5) |
acres and Sector Plans.

Drainage Plans: Required for building permuts grading permnts paving permits and site plans less than five (5)

adCres.

Drainage Report: Required for subdivisions contalnlng more than ten (10) lots o constltutlng five (5) acres or

more.



ROOFOCS. [

T

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
DEVELOPMENT & BUILDING SERVICES CENTER
PLANNING DEPARTMENT/HYDROLOGY SECTION

' CONFERENCE RECAP

_ | |
DR AINAGE FILE/ZONE ATLAS PAGE NUMBER: L-15 DATE: AUGUST 24, 2004
CROSS REFERENCE NUMBERS: EPC ~ DRB ~__DRC
SUBJECT:ALBUQUERQUE BICYCLES PARK -

STREET ADDRESS: B

SUBDIVISION NAME:ALBUQUERQUE SPORTS COMPLEX )
"~ TYPE OF APPROVAL u . -

- PRELIMINARY PLAT - FINAL PLAT
X SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN T X BUILDING PERMIT
OTHER - X ROUGH GRADING

ATTENDEE: ORGANIZATION: PHONE:

FRED AGUIRRE = IMA 345-4250

BRAD BINGHAM HYDROLOGY 924-3986
 FINDINGS:

1. SITE IS ALLOWED FREE DISCHARGE OF RUNOFF TO AVENIDA CESAR CHAVEZ. FREE
DISCHARGE IS JUSTIFIED GIVEN THE DOWNSTREAM IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTED IN
UNIVERSITY BLVD.S.E. AND AVENIDA CESAR CHAVEZS.E. -

2. A CONCEPTUAL GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN IS REQUIRED FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT
PLAN SIGN OFF.

3. A GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN IS REQUIRED FOR BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL.

4. ALL IMPROVED AREAS SHOULD DRAIN TO THE STREETS USING DRIVEPADS AND/OR.
SHOULD OUTLET TO THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY USING SIDEWALK CULVERTS, STORM INLET
CONNECTIONS AND/OR CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING STORM DRAIN STUBOUTS.

5. THE SO #19 PROCESS IS REQUIRED FOR SIDEWALK CULVERTS AND STORM INLET
CONNECTIONS. " | - |

6.

7.

. R — - -

- L
e e _ ]
9 - r | | ' e ’ L]
a ' .
——r S — N —— - _— _ e e e T -

10

THE UNDERSIGNED AGREE THAT THE ABOVE FINDINGS ARE SUMMARIZED ACCURATELY AND

ARE ONLY SUBJECT TO CHANGE IF FURTHER H\TVESTIGATION REVEALS THAT THE FINDINGS ARE -
- NOT REASONABLE OR THAT THEY ARE BASED UPON INA ATE INFORMATION.

4 _ .
- SIGNED %
 TITLE:
— DATE: 3—/.2 7 a
NOTE: PLEASE PROVIDE A COPY OF THIS RECAP WITH EACH DRAINAGE SUBMITTAL

SIGNED: / .
DATE:__8 /24

A.m oe
OL




CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

THREE HUHDHED YEARS
1706 * 2006

ATBUQUERQUE
ating Histng

February 9, 2005

Jetirey Mortensen, P.E. o
Jeff Mortensen & Associates, Inc.
6010-B Midway Park Blvd NE '
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: City of Albuquerque Blke Park Avenida Cesar Chavez SE, Site
DeveloPment Plan

. Engmeer s Stamp dated 12-17-04 (L15-D13A)

Dear Mr. Moftensen,

Based upon the 1nformauon prov1ded in your submittal rece1ved 12- 17-04 the

above referenced plan is approved for Site Development Plan for Building Pemut
PO. Box 1293 acuon by the DRB. .

S If you have any questions,_. you can contact me at 924-39‘8;6:.' |

Sincerelz, A

NewMexico 87105 Kristal D. Metro - i
A Englneenng Assomate Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services

Albuquerque -,

WQCaM.gov C L File

Albuquerque - Making History 1706-2006



DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET
(REV. 1/28/2003rd)

PROJECT TITLE: - CITY OF ALBUQUERUQE BIKE PARK

DRB #: PENDING EPC#  PENDING

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: ALBUQUERUQE SPORTS COMPLEX

JMA2004.068.1

ZONE ATLAS/DRNG. FILE #:L-15 /I Y S A—

~ WORKORDER #: PENDING

CITY ADDRESS:  AVENIDA CESAR CHAVEZ SE

ENGINEERING FIRM: JEFF MORTENSEN & ASSOC., INC.
ADDRESS:  6010-B MIDWAY PARK BLVD. NE

CONTACT: _ JEFF MORTENSEN

~_ PHONE: (505) 345-4250

CITY, STATE: ALBUQUERQUE, NM

OWNER: ¢ CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE PLANNING DEPT
ADDRESS: ~ PO BOX 1293 (ONE STOP)

~ ZIPCODE: 87108

CONTACT:  RICHARD SERTICH

CITY, STATE: ALBUQUERQUE, NM

ARCHITECT:  KELLS & CRAIG ARCHITECTS
- ADDRESS: 400 GOLD SW

CITY, STATE:  ALBUQUERQUE, NM

PHONE:  924-3860
ZIP CODE:

CONTACT: STEVE KELLS

PHONE: 243-2724

SURVEYOR: WILSON & CO.

 ZIPCODE: 87102

CONTACT: SCOTT CROSHAW

ADDRESS: 4900 LANG NE_____
CITY, STATE: _ALBUQUERQUE, NM

~ PHONE: (505) 348-4000 ‘

ZIP CODE: 87109

CONTRACTOR: N/A o ___ CONTACT:
ADDRESS: PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ~ ZIP CODE:
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL SOUGHT:

DRAINAGE REPORT

DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL

~ X CONCEPTUAL GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN ~ X S.DEV. PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
~ GRADING PLAN ~ SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL *
~ EROSION CONTROL PLAN ~ FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION (HYDROLOGY) ~ FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
_ CLOMR/LOMR ~ BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
~ TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PERM.)
~___ ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION (TCL) ~ CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (TEMP.)

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION (DRB APPR. SITE PLAN) ~ GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL
" OTHER ~ PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL

~ WORK ORDER APPROVAL
OTHERSRECI
WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED:
"X YES
—_NO _
~___ COPY PROVIDED HYDR

DATE SUBMITTED: | 12/17/2004  BY: JEFFREY G. MORTENSEN

DRAINAGE PLAN 1% SUBMITTAL, REQUIRES TCL or equal

SIA/FINANCIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE
PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL

S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB'D APPROVAL

Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be accompanied by a drainage submittal. The
particular nature, locatton and scope of the proposed development defines the degree of drainage detail. One or more of the

following levels of submittal may be required based upon the following:

1. Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan: Required for approval of Site Development Plans greater than five (5)

acres and Sector Plans.

2. Drainage Plans: Required for building permits, grading permits, paving permits and site pians less than five (5)

aCres.

3. Drainage Report. Required for subdivisions containing more than ten (10) lots or constituting five (5) acres or

more.



ROOFOCO. [

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
DEVELOPMENT & BUILDING SERVICES CENTER
PLANNING DEPARTMENT/HYDROLOGY SECTION

CONFERENCE RECAP

DRAINAGE FILE/ZONE ATLAS PAGE NUMBER: L-15 DATE: AUGUST 24, 2004
CROSS REFERENCE NUMBERS: EPC ~_DRB DRC
SUBJECT:ALBUQUERQUE BICYCLES PARK
STREET ADDRESS: - _ N
SUBDIVISION NAME:ALBUQUERQUE SPORTS COMPLEX o
TYPE OF APPROVAL _

PRELIMINARY PLAT - FINAL PLAT

X SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN X BUILDING PERMIT

OTHER | X ROUGH GRADING
ATTENDEE: ORGANIZATION: PHONE:
FRED AGUIRRE JMA 345-4250
BRAD BINGHAM HYDROLOGY - 924-3986
FINDINGS:

1. SITE ISTALLOWED FREE DISCHARGE OF RUNOFF_TO AVENIDA CESAR "CHAVEZ. }FREE
DISCHARGE IS JUSTIFIED GIVEN THE DOWNSTREAM IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTED IN
UNIVERSITY BLVD.S.E. AND AVENIDA CESAR CHAVEZ.S.E.

2. A CONCEPTUAL GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN IS REQUIRED FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT
PLAN SIGN OFF.

3. A GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN IS REQUIRED FOR BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL.

4, ALL IMPROVED AREAS SHOULD DRAIN TO THE STREETS USING DRIVEPADS AND/OR
SHOULD OUTLET TO THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY USING SIDEWALK CULVERTS, STORM INLET
CONNECTIONS AND/OR CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING STORM DRAIN STUBOUTS.

5. THE SO #19 PROCESS IS REQUIRED FOR SIDEWALK CULVERTS AND STORM INLET
CONNECTIONS.

6.

THE UNDERSIGNED AGREE THAT THE ABOVE FINDINGS ARE SUMMARIZED ACCURATELY AND
ARE ONLY SUBJECT TO CHANGE IF FURTHER INVESTIGATION REVEALS THAT THE FINDINGS ARE

NOT REASONABLE OR THAT THEY ARE BASED UPOT:?C . \TE INFORMATION.

SIGNED: ; SIGNED:
TITLE: C- _ TITLE:

DATE: ® DATE.:

NOTE: PLEASE PROVIDE A COPY OF THIS RECAP WITH EACH DRAINAGE SUBMITTAL



